
 
From: Jefferson, Earl (OPWDD) <Earl.Jefferson@opwdd.ny.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 9:08 AM 
To: John Kemmer <kemmerj@thearcny.org>; Susan Constantino <sconstantino@CPOFNYS.ORG> 
Subject: RE: One question  
  
Good Morning John and Susan, 
  
For the first 30 days, we are allowing the retainer days to be billed for ICF individuals attending Day Hab 
programs.  We still have to deal with getting the authority via a SPA or 1115 (I believe), but Kate did 
indicate that we were allowing these services to be billed with the 0180 revenue code.  The memo that 
originally went out included specific reference to Day Treatment, so I think Day Habilitation provided to 
ICF folks falls in the same boat as this service, in terms of getting authority. 
  
What we have to design, and I think this is what you were referring to John, is the methodology for post 
4/15.  We are looking at that now in a similar manner that we did for the waiver, but decisions have not 
been made yet on how this will roll out. 
  
Thanks and be well. 
  
Earl 
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